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March 23, 2012

Mr. Steve Granade

Naval Base Ventura County
Environmental Division, Code N45V
311 Main Road, Suite #1

Point Mugu, CA 93042-5000

TERMINATION OF GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS AT INSTALLATION
RESTORATION PROGRAM SITE 24 (FORMER UST SITES 23 AND 55), NAVAL BASE
VENTURA COUNTY, POINT MUGU, CALIFORNIA (ORDER NO. R4 2005-0030, SERIES NO.
047, CI NO. 9099, GLOBALID . WDR 100000779)

Dear Mr. Granade:

In our letter dated July 14, 2006, we informed you that the subject discharge is regulated under
Order No.R4-2005-0030 which specifies your Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR).

The WDR allowed the injection of lactate and soy oil at Installation Restoration Program (IRP)
Site 24 during the implementation of the pilot test. Under the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA) authority, the Installation Commanding
Officer signed a Record of Decision on August 2008, established enhanced bioremediation as
the remedy for IRP Slte 24 ‘ \

In the letter dated March 15, 2012, you requested the termination of the WDR coverage under
Order No. R4-2005-0030 because CERCLA Section 121(e) (1) provides that no permits shall
be required to.implement on-site remedies where the remedies are selected and carried out in
accordance with Section 121. Therefore, you no longer need the WDR. The coverage ‘under
Order No. R4-2005-0030, for the subject site is hereby terminated with the exception of
enforcement actions that may be taken under the term of the permit.

If you have any questions, please contact the Project Manager, Dr. Ann Chang at (213) 620- -
- 6122 or the Chief of Groundwater Permitting Unit, Dr. Eric Wu at (213) 576-6683.

Sincerely,

Somoe @ (n
Samuel Unger, P.E.
Executive Officer

Califﬂnia Environmental Protection Agency
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